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Hi

Yes, sorry for delay. | intend to update report today to reflect additional information regarding

47 - commercial value

| heard from our Env counterparts that a fourth BT well may be drilled end of 2024? Also we are
aware of Neptune acquisition and happy to discuss at suitable time.

Best regards
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From: [ @< o>
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 8:17 AM
To:_@nopsema.gov.au>
Cc:_@eni.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Letter and Report - Inspection

i I

The investigation IVT12244 has not been officially issued to us.

We only received the attached email regarding the inspection.

Our WOMP revision will respond to all queries raised in the draft report. However, I want
to make sure that there will be no point missing.

Many thanks

Regards

From: Regulatory Submissions (Shared Mailbox) <submissions@nopsema.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 4:42 PM

To: ENIAUS.Mbx Document Control <documentcontro|@eni.com>;_

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Letter and Report - Inspection



Security Warning: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you have verified the sender’s email address and
know the content is safe.
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Good afternoon
Please see attached inspection report.

Regards

Well Integrity

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority

- | & B @noosema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.
For the latest news and information subscribe here.

Acknowledgement of Country

NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture
and country. We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and

Lore Keepers of the world's oldest living culture and pay respects to

their Elders past, present and emerging.
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